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STANFORD UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE January 16, 1970
Department of Genetics

Dr. Roy U. Schenk

480 Russell Laboratories
University of Wisconsin

Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Dear Dr. Schenk,

Thank you for your letter of January 12th. I was not so
negligent in reacting to your original letter of December 2nd
as you had any reason to think. I had hoped I might be able to
reply with more promising news than is in fact the case. Un-

fortunately I do not see any prospects within my own immediate

view for sponsoring or supporting your research. However, I

have made a few other inquiries but have had no returns from

them. It would be very disappointing to find your work frustrated
and I certainly will do what I can to fascilitate keeping accounting.
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It would be of some interest to me if you could give me a

little more detail about the circumstances surrounding the
abrogation of support. At what level was the decision made as
far as you know to proceed in this way?

Sincerely yours,

Joshua Lederberg
Professor of Genetics
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